

22 June 2011

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COMMISSION FOR ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

Expert Group Meeting: Opportunities and advantages of enhanced collaboration
on statistical information management in Asia and the Pacific

20-22 June 2011

Bangkok

DIRECTORY OF PARTICIPANTS

MEMBERS

AUSTRALIA

Mr Brian Pink
Australian Statistician
Australian Bureau of Statistics
Locked Bag 10
Belconnen ACT 2616
Australia
Tel: +61-2-62526705
Fax: +61-2-62528080 (direct) / 62525566 (general)
Email: brian.pink@abs.gov.au
URL: www.abs.gov.au

Mr Brian Studman
Director, Information Technology (Infrastructure)
Australian Bureau of Statistics
Locked Bag 10
Belconnen ACT 2616
Australia
Tel: +61 2 62526865
+61 409922961 (mobile)
Fax:
Email: brian.studman@abs.gov.au
URL: www.abs.gov.au

Mr Michael Beahan
Branch Manager, Data Management and Classifications
Australian Bureau of Statistics
Locked Bag 10
Belconnen ACT 2616
Australia
Tel: +61 2 6252 7007
Fax:
Email: michael.beahan@abs.gov.au
URL: www.abs.gov.au

CAMBODIA

Mr Kimhor Meng
Deputy Director General
National Institute of Statistics, Ministry of Planning
386 Preah Monivong Blvd.
Boeung Keng Kang I
Khan Chamkarmon
Phnom Penh
Cambodia
Tel: +855 (0)16 824238
Fax:
Email: mengkimhor@hotmail.com,
kimhormeng@gmail.com
URL: www.nis.gov.kh

CHINA

Mr Quanzhong Ren
Director, Division of Planning and Guidance, Data
Management Center
National Bureau of Statistics of China
57 Yuetan Nanjie
Xicheng, Beijing
100826 China
Tel: +86 10 6878 3529
Fax: +86 10 6878 3530
Email: rqz@gj.stats.cn
URL: www.stats.gov.cn

INDIA

Mr Ravendra Singh
Deputy Director General (Training/National Academy
of Statistical Administration)
Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation
Sardar Patel Bhawan
Parliament Street
New Delhi -110001
India
Tel: +91-11-23746725
Fax: +91-11-23746725
Email: singhravendra@hotmail.com
URL: www.mospi.gov.in

KAZAKHSTAN

Mr Dossan Zharmukhambetov
Director, Department of Classification and Information
Technology
Agency on Statistics of the Republic of Kazakhstan
8, Orinbor St., House of Ministries
4th entrance, Astana
Kazakhstan 010000
Tel: +7 7172 749059
Fax:
Email: D.Zharmukhambetov@stat.kz
URL: www.stat.kz

MALAYSIA

Mr Mazlan Sulong
IT Deputy Director
Department of Statistics
No. 25, Jln P8B/2
Precint 8, 62500
Putrajaya
Malaysia
Tel: +603-88857044
Fax: +603-88889207
Email: mazlan@stats.gov.my
URL: www.statistics.gov.my

PHILIPPINES

Mr Candido Astrologo, Jr.
Director III
National Statistical Coordination Board (NSCB)
Midland Buendia Building
403 Senator Gil
Puyat Avenue
Makati City
Philippines
Tel: +632 890 9405
Fax: +632 890 8456
Email: cj.astrologo@nscb.gov.ph,
cj.astrologo@gmail.com
URL: www.nscb.gov.ph

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Ms Sunhi Yi
Deputy Director of Information Technology Service
Team, Informatics and Service Bureau
Statistics Korea (KOSTAT)
Government Complex Daejeon 3-dong
189 Cheongsu-ro, Seo-gu
Daejeon, 302-701
Republic of Korea
Tel: +82-42-481-2473
Fax: +82-42-4812371
Email: sunnybr0@korea.kr
URL: http://kostat.go.kr/eng

SRI LANKA

Mr S.A.S Bandulasena
Acting Director, ICT Division
Department of Census and Statistics
16/7 Albert Crescent
Colombo 7
Sri Lanka
Tel: +94-11-2694321
Fax: +94-11-2693663
Email: bandulasena@statistics.gov.lk
URL: <http://www.statistics.gov.lk>

THAILAND

Ms Malee Wongsaroje
Director, Information and Communication Technology
Centre
National Statistical Office
The Government Complex
Building B, Chang Watthana Rd.
Bangkok 10210
Thailand
Tel: +66 2 141 7334
Fax: +66 2 143 8115
Email: mwongs@nso.go.th
URL: www.nso.go.th

Ms Oosanee Chaiyanont
Director, Statistical Management Bureau
National Statistical Office
The Government Complex
Building B, Chang Watthana Rd.
Bangkok 10210
Thailand
Tel: +66 2 143 1304
Fax: +66 2 143 8121
Email: oosanee@nso.go.th
URL: www.nso.go.th

Mr Tanes Komolvipart
Director, Government Data Warehouse Group
National Statistical Office
The Government Complex
Building B, Chang Watthana Rd.
Bangkok 10210
Thailand
Tel: +66 2 143 1296, +66 2 143 1297
Fax: +66 2 143 8117
Email: tkomol@nso.go.th
URL: www.nso.go.th

Ms Thanyalak Maneewatthana
Computer Technical Officer
National Statistical Office
The Government Complex
Building B, Chang Watthana Rd.
Bangkok 10210
Thailand
Tel: +66 2 141 7344
Fax: +66 2 143 8115
Email: mthanya@nso.go.th
URL: www.nso.go.th

VANUATU

Mr Benuel Lenge
Senior Statistician, Statistical Leadership &
Coordination Section
Vanuatu National Statistics Office
PMB 9019
Port Vila
Vanuatu
Tel: +678 22111
Fax: +678 24583
Email: blenge@vanuatu.gov.vu
URL: www.vnso.gov.vu

UNITED NATIONS SECRETARIAT

ECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR EUROPE (ECE)

Mr Steven Vale
Chief, Statistics Information and methodology Unit
Statistical Division
Economic Commission for Europe (ECE)
C. 422, Palais des Nations
CH-1211 Geneva
Switzerland
Tel: +41 22 917 3285,
+41 79 279 1579
Fax:
Email: steven.vale@unece.org
URL: www.unece.org

SPECIALIZED AGENCY

ILO REGIONAL OFFICE FOR ASIA AND THE PACIFIC

Mr Gyorgy Sziraczki
Senior Economist, Regional Economic and Social
Analysis Unit
ILO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific
United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2-288.1215
Fax:
Email: sziraczki@ilo.org
URL: www.ilo.org

UNESCO INSTITUTE FOR STATISTICS

Mr Nyi Thuang
Programme Specialist (Statistical Capacity Building)
UNESCO Institute for Statistics
UNESCO Bangkok
Mom Luang Pin Malakul Centenary Building
920 Sukhumvit Road, Prakanong
Bangkok 10110
Thailand
Tel: +66 2 391 0577 ext. 233
Fax: +66 2 391 0866
Email: nn.thuang@unesco.org
URL: www.unesco.org

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK (ADB)

Ms Dalisay S. Maligalig
Principal Statistician
Asian Development Bank (ADB)
6 ADB Avenue
Mandaluyong City
Philippines
Tel: +632 632-5768
Fax: +632 636-2361
Email: dmaligalig@adb.org
URL: www.adb.org, <https://sdfs.adb.org>

ORGANISATION FOR ECONOMIC CO- OPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT (OECD)

Mr François Fonteneau
Programme Coordinator, Accelerated Data Program,
International Household Survey Network (ADP/IHSN),
PARIS21/OECD
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and
Development (OECD)
2, rue André-Pascal
75775 Paris Cedex 16
France
Tel: +33 13523 1503
Fax:
Email: Francois.Fonteneau@oecd.org
URL: www.paris21.org

Ms Gaye Parcon
Regional Coordinator for Asia, ADP/PARIS21/OECD
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and
Development (OECD)
Tel: +63 2 8308624
Fax: +63 2 8308598
Email: gparcon@ihnsn.org
URL: www.ihnsn.org/adp

**SECRETARIAT OF THE PACIFIC
COMMUNITY (SPC)**

Mr James Hemphill
Web Developer / Data Dissemination Specialist
Secretariat of the Pacific Community (SPC)
B.P. D5, 98848 Noumea Cedex
New Caledonia
Tel: +687 260190
Fax: +687 263818
Email: jamesh@spc.int
URL: www.spc.int

**STATISTICAL, ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL
RESEARCH AND TRAINING CENTRE FOR
ISLAMIC COUNTRIES (SESRIC)**

Ms Zehra Zümrüt Selçuk
Researcher
Statistical, Economic and Social Research and Training
Centre for Islamic Countries (SESRIC)
Attar Sokak, No: 4
Gaziosmanpasa
Ankara, 06700
Turkey
Tel: +90-312 468 61 72 ext 313
Fax: +90-312 467 34 58, +90-312 468 57 26
Email: zkoc@sesric.org, zehrazumrut@gmail.com
URL: www.sesric.org

OBSERVER

Mr Jon F. Kapp
Director, DevInfo Support Group
DevInfo
Tel: +66 85 403 2221
Fax: +66 2 711 7007
Email: jkapp@devinfo.info
URL: www.devinfo.info

SECRETARIAT

Ms Haishan Fu
Chief, Statistics Division (SD)
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288 1653
Fax: +66-2288 1082
Email: fuh@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Ms Rikke Munk Hansen
Chief, Statistical Information Services Section (SISS),
SD
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288 1545
Fax: +66-2288 1082
Email: hansenrm@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Ms Margarita Guerrero
Regional Adviser on Statistics, SD
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288 1521
Fax: +66-2288 1082
Email: guerrero@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Arman Bidar Bakhtnia
Associate Statistician, SDAS, SD
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288-1647
Fax: +66-2288-1082
Email: bakhtnia@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Habibur Rahman Khan
Associate Statistician, SDAS, SD
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288 1659
Fax: +66-2288 1802
Email: khan39@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Artur Andrysiak
Statistician, SISS, SD
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288 1615
Fax: +66-2288 1802
Email: andrysiak@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Eric Hermouet
Statistical Information Systems Officer, SISS, SD
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288 1645
Fax: +66-2288 1802
Email: herμουet.unescap@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Ms Jillian Campbell
Statistician, SISS, SD
United Nations ESCAP
8th Floor, United Nations Building
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue
Bangkok 10200
Thailand
Tel: +66-2288 1644
Fax: +66-2288 1802
Email: campbell7@un.org
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>